

Lisa Zelasko

From: Catherine Courtot <catherinec@sebco.com>
Sent: Monday, July 28, 2025 11:08 AM
To: Lisa Zelasko
Cc: Richard Kovatch; Bianca Martinez; Christine Jones
Subject: Re: SEBCO Laundry Room Equipment Sale Proposal - Summit Housing Authority, 5 Weaver Street, Summit NJ

Good morning Lisa,

Thank you — we've received the purchase order.

It's currently being processed, and we'll be in touch to coordinate delivery. If you have any questions in the meantime, feel free to call Richard at 732-752-9000 or simply reply to this email.

Have a great day!

On Mon, Jul 28, 2025 at 10:45 AM Lisa Zelasko <lzelasko@summitnjha.org> wrote:

Please see attached signed proposal and PO.

Please advise when this machine will be delivered and will you be taking the old machine away?

Thank you.

Regards,

Lisa Zelasko

Summit Housing Authority

Administrative Specialist

512 Springfield Avenue

Summit, New Jersey 07901

Email: lzelasko@summitnjha.org

Phone: 908-273-6413

From: Catherine Courtot <catherinec@sebco.com>

Sent: Friday, July 18, 2025 4:15 PM

To: Lisa Zelasko <lzelasko@summitnjha.org>

Cc: Richard Kovatch <richardkovatch@sebcolaundry.com>; Bianca Martinez <biancam@sebco.com>; Christine Jones <christinej@sebco.com>

Subject: SEBCO Laundry Room Equipment Sale Proposal - Summit Housing Authority, 5 Weaver Street, Summit NJ

Good afternoon Lisa,

On behalf of Richard Kovatch, attached you will find the SEBCO Laundry Room Equipment Sale Proposal for **Summit Housing Authority, 5 Weaver Street, Summit NJ 07901**. Additionally, I have attached the corresponding equipment brochures for your reference. If you have any questions please give Richard a call at 732-752-9000 or reply to this email.

Have a great weekend!

--

Catherine Courtot

Sales Administrative Assistant

SEBCO Laundry Systems Inc.

7 Johnson Drive

Raritan NJ, 08869

 catherinec@sebco.com

P:732-752-9000 x120



--

Catherine Courtot
Sales Administrative Assistant
SEBCO Laundry Systems Inc.
7 Johnson Drive
Raritan NJ, 08869



catherinec@sebco.com

P:732-752-9000 x120

